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MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee

FROM: Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: December 13, 2023

SUBJECT: Minor Heritage Permit Applications
1 Millbrook Gate, Buttonville
25 Burr Crescent, Buttonville
37 Colborne Street, Thornhill
98 Main Street North, Markham Village
8961 Ninth Line, Part IV

Files: 23 145909 HE, 23 145916 HE, 23 146972 HE, 23 144067 HE,
23 147370 HE

The following Minor Heritage Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the
delegated approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

1 Millbrook Gate 23 145909 HE Installation of below-grade fibre optic
(BHCD) infrastructure

25 Burr Crescent 23 145916 HE Installation of below-grade fibre optic
(BHCD) infrastructure

37 Colborne Street 23 146972 HE Paving of driveway with cast stone
(THCD)

98 Main Street North 23 144067 HE Installation of a bike rack

(MVHCD)

8961 Ninth Line (Part IV) | 23 147370 HE Window refurbishment




Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the Minor Heritage Permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.



